
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 814 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 12300

Date of Construction:

c. 1890

Historic Name:

Madir, Jacob and Mary, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Cross gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Wood shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Siding covered; window trim altered; front porch added

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 16 N Longitude: 122 36 13 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage to south   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Gothic Revival

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story house sits under a steeply pitched cross gable roof, and is square in plan.  The gables feature shallow boxed eaves and 
decorative barge moldings.  The main entry is covered by a small gable supported by a pair of square posts.  This gable is most likely an addition 
to the house, which is clad with wide wood shingles, and features a brick chimney on the west wall with a corbelled cap.  The windows are all 1/1 
double-hung wood sash with lamb's tongues on the upper sashes and narrow trim moldings.  This trim was likely installed with the new siding.  

A small garage associated with this house features a flat roof, drop siding, and fixed wood sashes.

Statement of Significance:

Portions of Lots 1 and 2 were sold by Joseph and Mary Techer in 1875 to Theodore Himmler who sold them to Mary Madir fifteen years later. 
Joseph and Mary Madir originally owned the house, located on the northeast corner of 6th and Monroe. The property changed hands several 
times over the next twenty years and was purchased by Josie Irish in 1921 and sold by H. H. Hughes to Leona J. Mooty on July 3, 1940. 
According to the City Directory, no Irish or Hughes lived at this house in the early 1930s, but was instead occupied by Lee Hall who also owned 
the house at 812 6th St.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 110 Lot: 1x, 2x
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